

Bishop V. Gene Robinson Papers

NMAH.AC.1600 Franklin A. Robinson, Jr. 2024

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012

Suite 1100, MRC 601

Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-3270

Fax Number: Fax: 202-786-2453

archivescenter@si.edu

https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical	1
Content Description	2
Arrangement	2
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Early Life, Education, Personal, 1947-2023, undated	4
Series 2: Sign of the Dove Retreat Center and Pony Farm (Temple, New Hamps	hire)
1972-1986, undated	8
Series 3: Correspondence, 1970-2019, undated	9
Series 4: Writings (Sermons, Articles, and Papers), 1965-2020, undated	12
Series 5: General Files, Ephemera, 1965-2023, undated	16
Series 6: Publications, Newspapers, Pamphlets, and Programs, 1958-2	2017,
undated	18
Series 7: Photographs and Audio-Visual Materials, 1952-2019, undated	24

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Bishop V. Gene Robinson Papers

Date: 1947-2023, undated

Identifier: NMAH.AC.1600

Creator: Robinson, V. Gene, 1947- (Donor)

Extent: 6 Cubic feet (18 boxes, 47 map-folders)

Language: English.

Summary: Papers and photographs documenting the life and career of V. Gene

Robinson, ninth Episcopal Bishop of New Hampshire and the first openly gay man consecrated as bishop in the Protestant Episcopal Church in the United

States and the broader Anglican Communion.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

Collection donated to the Archives Center, National Museum of American History, Smithsonian Institution by V. Gene Robinson, March 11, 2024.

Processing Information

Collection processed by Franklin A. Robinson, Jr., archivist, supervised by Vanessa Broussard Simmons, 2024.

Preferred Citation

Bishop V. Gene Robinson Papers, Archives Center, National Museum of American History, Smithsonian Institution.

Restrictions

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

Biographical

Vicky Gene Robinson (V. Gene Robinson) was born to Charles Victor Robinson and Mary Imogene Bowman in Good Samaritan Hospital, Lexington, Kentucky, on May 29, 1947. Robinson's father was a tenant farmer working tobacco,

and his mother was a housewife. A sickly child, he was not expected to live much past his birthing. As a child he attended the Disciples of Christ Church having a conversion experience at age twelve. Gradually he rejected the teachings of the Disciples and continued on an ever-evolving faith journey.

He excelled at school in academics and music, and graduated from Lafayette Senior High School in May 1965. He was admitted to the University of the South in Sewanee, Tennessee, and while initially favoring a pre-med curriculum opted instead for an inter-disciplinary major in American Studies. By his senior year, he "began to feel a growing sense of calling to the ministry." On Easter 1969, he was confirmed in the Episcopal Church and applied to the General Theological Seminary in New York City. He was accepted and graduated from General in May 1973. He was ordained into the diaconate at Trinity Cathedral, Newark, New Jersey, in June 1973. Robinson was ordained into the priesthood by the Rt. Rev. George E. Rath, Bshop Coadjutor of Newark on December 15, 1973 in Christ Church, Ridgewood, New Jersey, where he was serving as a curate. Throughout this time, Robinson was becoming more and more aware of what he felt was his true sexual identity as a gay man.

While attending General Seminary, Robinson married Isabella (nicknamed "Boo") Martin on August 26, 1972 in Peterborough, New Hampshire. Robinson transferred from the Diocese of Newark to the Diocese of New Hampshire, in December 1976. Robinson and Boo founded Sign of Dove Retreat Center (now Stepping Stones Farm and Retreat Center) in Temple, New Hampshire in 1975. The couple had two children, Jamee Isabella born in 1977 and Ella Martin born in 1981. They amicably divorced on August 13, 1987. In 1987, Robinson met Mark Andrew while on vacation in St. Croix. Robinson and Andrew moved in together in July 1988 and were legally married in a civil union in 2008. They divorced in 2014.

In 1986 Robinson became the Canon to the Ordinary for Bishop Douglas Theuner, the eighth Bishop of New Hampshire. He served in this position until 2003 when Robinson himself was elected as Bishop of New Hampshire. Robinson's election and elevation to the bishopric caused worldwide discussion in the Anglican communion over the role of known gays in the priesthood. This led to some parishes breaking away from the traditional established Anglican church and aligning themselves with like-minded parishes and dioceses in the United States as well as the broader Anglican Communion. These divisions continue to the present day.

After his retirement from the Diocese of New Hampshire, Robinson moved to the District of Columbia (Washington, DC) and became active in St. Thomas Parish, Dupont Circle, a parish within the Episcopal Diocese of Washington. Robinson also became active with the spritual life of the Washington National Cathedral, often being called to preach at special services such as Matthew Shepard's memorial service as well as the usual services during the liturgical year.

Content Description

Papers consist of correspondence, writings, business records, photographs, calendars and ephemera relating to the life and career of V. Gene Robinson, the ninth Episcopal Bishop of New Hampshire. Robinson was the first openly gay bishop in the Anglican communion.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in seven series:

Series 1: Early Llfe, Education, Personal, 1947-2018, undated.

Series 2: Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire) 1973-1986, undated.

Series 3: Correspondence, 1970-2019, undated.

Series 4: Writings (Sermons, Articles, and Papers) 1965-2020, undated.

Series 5: General Files and Ephemera, 1970-2023, undated

Series 6: Publications, Newspapers, Pamphlets, and Programs, 1958-2023, undated

Series 7: Photographs and Audio-Visual Materials, 1952-2019, undated

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Anglican Communion
Episcopal Church
Episcopalians -- United States
Gay clergy
LGBT
Newspapers
Protestants
Spiritual retreat centers
sermons

Types of Materials:

Business records Correspondence Ephemera Photographs

Places:

New Hampshire

Container Listing

Series 1: Early Life, Education, Personal, 1947-2023, undated

Box 1, Folder 1	Robinson, Vicky Gene, birth certificate, 1947-05-29
Box 8, Folder 17	Certificate of Honorable Merit, 1963
Box 8, Folder 18	Lafayette High School Band (Lexington, Kentucky), 1963-1964, undated
Box 1, Folder 2	Lafayette Senior High School (Lexington, Kentucky), 1965
Box 1, Folder 3	The University of the South (Sewanee, Tennessee), 1964-1965, undated
Box 1, Folder 4	Massachusetts General Hospital (Boston, Massachusetts), 1969-1972, undated
Box 1, Folder 5	CPE (Continuing Professional Education) I NAPA 1 Critical Incident Report, 1970-06-25
Box 1, Folder 6	CPE I NAPA Emotional Diary, 1970-07-31
Box 1, Folder 7	CPE I-NAPA Verbatim Reports, 1970
Box 1, Folder 8	CPE I-NAPA State Hospital, final evaluation, 1970-08-27
Box 1, Folder 9	Student Evaluation, NAPA State Hospital, 1970-10
Box 1, Folder 10	Massachusetts General Hospital, School of Pastoral Care (V. Gene Robinson), 1972
Box 1, Folder 11	Personal autobiography, V. Gene Robinson, 1972
Box 1, Folder 12	Diaconate ordination, 1973-06-09
Box 1, Folder 13	Transcripts, Robinson, Vicky Gene, General Theological Seminary (New York, New York), 1973-06-13
Box 1, Folder 14	Christ Church Parish (Ridgewood, New Jersey) Robinson ordination program, 1973-1974
Box 1, Folder 15	Letters Dimissory, Gene Robinson, Diocese of Newark, 1976
Box 14, Folder 4	Faith Development Chart, 1976

Box 1, Folder 16	St. Luke's Church (Montclair, New Jersey), 1977
Box 1, Folder 17	Robinson, Jamee Isabella, 1977-1993
Box 1, Folder 18	Robinson, Ella Martin, 1981-2004
Box 1, Folder 19	Certificate of Divorce, 1987-08-13
Box 1, Folder 20	Celebration for a new home, 1989-07-02
Box 1, Folder 21	Thanksgiving notes, 2001-2002, undated
Box 1, Folder 22	Andrew, Mark and Robinson, Gene, 2005-2008, undated
Box 1, Folder 23	Certificate of Marriage, 2010-01-01
Box 15, Folder 19	Honorary Degree of Humane Letters to Gene Robinson, Franklin Pierce University, 2012-05-12
Box 1, Folder 24	English family genealogy, undated
Box 11, Folder 8	"Main Campus of the University of the South" (Sewanee, Tennessee) map, undated
Subseries 1.1: Dioces	e of New Hampshire, 1974-2018, undated
Subseries 1.1: Dioces Box 1, Folder 25	e of New Hampshire, 1974-2018, undated The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06
	•
Box 1, Folder 25	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06
Box 1, Folder 25 Box 1, Folder 26	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06 Focus, newsletter, The Church of Our Saviour, 1975-1978
Box 1, Folder 26 Box 1, Folder 27	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06 Focus, newsletter, The Church of Our Saviour, 1975-1978 Diocese of New Hampshire, 1976-2018, undated
Box 1, Folder 25 Box 1, Folder 26 Box 1, Folder 27 Box 1, Folder 28	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06 Focus, newsletter, The Church of Our Saviour, 1975-1978 Diocese of New Hampshire, 1976-2018, undated The Church of Our Saviour, bulletin, 1977-04-19
Box 1, Folder 25 Box 1, Folder 26 Box 1, Folder 27 Box 1, Folder 28 Box 1, Folder 29	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06 Focus, newsletter, The Church of Our Saviour, 1975-1978 Diocese of New Hampshire, 1976-2018, undated The Church of Our Saviour, bulletin, 1977-04-19 St. Thomas' Episcopal Church (Hanover, New Hampshire), 1979 A History of the Diocese of New Hampshire, 1802-1952, Dunn, Robert H., and
Box 1, Folder 25 Box 1, Folder 26 Box 1, Folder 27 Box 1, Folder 28 Box 1, Folder 29 Box 1, Folder 30	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06 Focus, newsletter, The Church of Our Saviour, 1975-1978 Diocese of New Hampshire, 1976-2018, undated The Church of Our Saviour, bulletin, 1977-04-19 St. Thomas' Episcopal Church (Hanover, New Hampshire), 1979 A History of the Diocese of New Hampshire, 1802-1952, Dunn, Robert H., and letter, 2003-06-10
Box 1, Folder 25 Box 1, Folder 26 Box 1, Folder 27 Box 1, Folder 28 Box 1, Folder 29 Box 1, Folder 30 Box 8, Folder 19	The Church of Our Saviour (Milford, New Hampshire) informational packet, 1974-06 Focus, newsletter, The Church of Our Saviour, 1975-1978 Diocese of New Hampshire, 1976-2018, undated The Church of Our Saviour, bulletin, 1977-04-19 St. Thomas' Episcopal Church (Hanover, New Hampshire), 1979 A History of the Diocese of New Hampshire, 1802-1952, Dunn, Robert H., and letter, 2003-06-10 Cartoon, 2003

Box 1, Folder 34 Episcopal Diocese of New Hampshire, stationery, undated

Subseries 1.2: Calendars, 1973-12-2023-01

Box 2, Folder 11	Calendar, 1973-09-1974-12
Box 2, Folder 12	Calendar, 1975-09-1976-12
Box 2, Folder 13	Month at a Glance, planner, 1977
Box 2, Folder 15	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1978-09-1979-12
Box 3, Folder 1	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1979-09-1980-12
Box 3, Folder 2	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1980-09-1981-12
Box 3, Folder 3	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1981-09-1982-12
Box 3, Folder 4	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1982-09-1983-12
Box 3, Folder 5	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1983-09-1984-12
Box 3, Folder 6	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1984-09-1985-12
Box 3, Folder 7	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1985-09-1986-12
Box 3, Folder 8	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1986-09-1987-12
Box 3, Folder 9	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1987-09-1988-12
Box 3, Folder 10	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1988-09-1989-12
Box 3, Folder 11	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1989-09-1990-12
Box 4, Folder 1	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1990-09-1991-12
Box 4, Folder 2	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1991-09-1992-12
Box 4, Folder 3	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1992-09-1993-12
Box 4, Folder 4	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1993-09-1994-12
Box 4, Folder 5	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1994-09-1995-12
Box 4, Folder 6	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1995-09-1996-12

Box 4, Folder 7	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1996-09-1997-12
Box 4, Folder 8	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1997-09-1998-12
Box 4, Folder 9	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1998-09-1999-12
Box 4, Folder 10	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 1999-09-2000-12
Box 4, Folder 11	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 2000-09-2001-12
Box 5, Folder 1	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 2001-09-2002-12
Box 5, Folder 2	"The Christian Planning Calendar", 2002-09-2003-12

Series 2: Sign of the Dove Retreat Center and Pony Farm (Temple, New Hampshire), 1972-1986, undated

Box 2, Folder 1	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire), 1974-1975
Box 2, Folder 2	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire), 1976
Box 2, Folder 3	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire), 1977-1979
Box 2, Folder 4	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire), 1980-1986
Box 2, Folder 5	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire) Stations of the Cross, 1980
Box 2, Folder 6	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire) Green Mountain Homes, "Construction Manual", 1984
Box 2, Folder 7	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire), undated
Box 2, Folder 8	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire) artwork, undated
Box 2, Folder 9	Pony Farm (Temple, New Hampshire) expense ledger, 1972
Box 14, Folder 3	Pony Farm, Indenture of Lease, 1976-04-01
Box 2, Folder 10	Pony Farm (Temple, New Hampshire) brochure, undated
Box 11, Folder 1	Sign of the Dove, photograph album, cover, undated
Box 11, Folder 2	Sign of the Dove, photograph album, album pages, undated
	The Magazine Antiques (New York, New York), 1975-10
Box 11, Folder 7	Main house, Sign of the Dove Retreat Center, sketch, undated

Series 3: Correspondence, 1970-2019, undated

Scope and This series contains correspondence both personal and related to Robinson's calling as a priest and bishop. This series is arranged chronologically.

Contents: and bishop	. This series is arranged chronologically.
Box 14, Folder 1	Correspondence to and from parents, 1970-05-05-1989-01-29
Box 5, Folder 3	Correspondence from Isabella "Boo" Robinson, 1973
Box 5, Folder 4	Correspondence received, 1974
Box 14, Folder 2	Letter to Robert S. Kerr, Bishop of Vermont, 1974
Box 5, Folder 5	Correspondence written, 1974
Box 5, Folder 6	Correspondence, Claflin, Nancy to Robinson, Gene, 1975
Box 5, Folder 7	Correspondence received, 1975
Box 5, Folder 8	Correspondence received, 1976
Box 5, Folder 9	Correspondence received, 1977
Box 5, Folder 10	Personal correspondence received, 1979-2005, undated
Box 5, Folder 11	Correspondence received, 1981
Box 5, Folder 12	Correspondence received, 1982
Box 5, Folder 13	Correspondence received, 1984
Box 5, Folder 14	Correspondence received, 1985
Box 5, Folder 15	Letters to the Bishops of Province I, 1986-11
Box 5, Folder 16	Correspondence received, 1986
Box 5, Folder 17	Letter to Mother and Father, 1987-08-04
Box 5, Folder 18	Correspondence, 1987
Box 5, Folder 19	Correspondence received, 1988
Box 14, Folder 6	Correspondence written from Jerusalem, 1990
Box 5, Folder 20	Correspondence received, 1990

Box 5, Folder 21	Correspondence written, 1992
Box 5, Folder 22	Correspondence, 1997
Box 5, Folder 23	Correspondence received, 1998
Box 5, Folder 24	Correspondence received, 2003-02
Box 5, Folder 25	Correspondence received, 2003-06-2003-07
Box 5, Folder 26	Correspondence, 2003-08
Box 5, Folder 27	Correspondence received, 2003-09
Box 5, Folder 28	Correspondence received, 2003-10
Box 5, Folder 29	Correspondence received, 2003-11
Box 5, Folder 30	Correspondence received, 2003-12
Box 5, Folder 31	Correspondence received, 2004
Box 5, Folder 32	Correspondence received, 2007
Box 5, Folder 33	Correspondence received, 2008
Box 5, Folder 34	Positive mail and e-mail, 2008
Box 5, Folder 35	Correspondence received, 2009
Box 6, Folder 1	Correspondence received, 2010
Box 6, Folder 2	Correspondence received, 2011
Box 6, Folder 3	Correspondence received, 2012
Box 6, Folder 4	Correspondence received, 2013
Box 6, Folder 5	Correspondence received, 2014
Box 6, Folder 6	Correspondence received, 2015
Box 6, Folder 7	Correspondence received, 2016
Box 6, Folder 8	Correspondence received, 2018
Box 6, Folder 9	Correspondence received, 2019

Box 6, Folder 10	"'Despicable' letters, few of particular interest", 2003-2006
Box 6, Folder 11	Correspondence received, undated
Box 6, Folder 12	Correspondence received, undated
Box 8, Folder 20	Correspondence received, undated
Box 9, Folder 2	Wakefield, T. Sammie, correspondence, 2005-2012

Series 4: Writings (Sermons, Articles, and Papers), 1965-2020, undated

Scope and This series contains writings, notes, and presentations authored or co-authored by V. Gene Contents: Robinson. The series is arranged chronologically. Box 6, Folder 13 JOURNEY IN FAITH, An Inquirer's Program, Wolf, Frederick and Wolf, Barbara, 1965 Box 6, Folder 14 "Delacroix and Jenkins: The Aesthetic Experience", Robinson, V. Gene, 1967-01-16 Box 6, Folder 15 "Instructed Eucharist", 1967-10-01 Box 6, Folder 16 "The Trinity: A Time for Christian Candor", Robinson, V. Gene, 1969-01-15 Box 6, Folder 17 "The Eucharistic Sayings of Jesus", Robinson, V. Gene, 1969-12-01 Box 6, Folder 18 "Regal Pontiff or Pontifical King", Robinson, V. Gene, 1969-12-08 Box 6, Folder 19 "Mission Is Response", Robinson, V. Gene, 1969-12-13 Box 6, Folder 20 "Constantine and the Rise of Christianity", Robinson, V. Gene, 1969-12-27 Box 6, Folder 21 "Great Expectations", sermon, 1969 Box 6, Folder 22 "The J Document: Its Historical, Religious and Literary Character", Robinson, V. Gene. 1970-01-11 Box 6, Folder 23 "Job and the Righteousness of God", Robinson, V. Gene, essay, Easter Term, 1970 Box 6, Folder 24 Sermon (V. Gene Robinson) (St. Luke's, Montclair, New Jersey), 1970-04-19 Box 6, Folder 25 "Ethics and the New York Police Department", Robinson, V. Gene, essay, Fall Term, 1970-1971 Box 6, Folder 26 "Pastoral Case Study, 'David", Robinson, V. Gene, 1970-11-05 Box 6, Folder 27 "Sullivan's Interpersonal Theory of Psychiatry, A Theological Critique", Robinson, V. Gene, essay, 1970-12-17 Box 6, Folder 28 Sermon, Trinity Sunday, 1970 Box 6. Folder 29 Sermon, "Easy Rider", 1970 Box 6, Folder 30 "Psychotherapy and Prayer", Robinson, V. Gene, essay, Easter Term, 1971 Box 6, Folder 31 "The Church", Robinson, V. Gene, essay, 1972

Box 6, Folder 32	Sermon notes (RCL changes), 1979-2006, undated
Box 6, Folder 33	Personal journal, 1986-06-09-1986-08-16
Box 6, Folder 34	"Breathing Space", Robinson, V. Gene, article, Newsletter of the NH Citizen's Alliance for Gay & Lesbian Rights, 1987-03
Box 6, Folder 35	Youth Ministry in the Age of AIDS, Robinson, V. Gene, editor, 1988
Box 6, Folder 36	Testimony Before the New Hampshire State Legislature, Budget Hearing, 1989-03
Box 6, Folder 37	Press statements, 1991-06-10
Box 7, Folder 1	"Human Sexuality: And God Saw That It Was Very Good", Robinson, V. Gene, sermon (Christ Church, Cranbrook, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan), 1992-04-25
Box 7, Folder 2	Sermon, Robinson, V. Gene (Christ Church, Cranbrook, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan), 1992-04-26
Box 7, Folder 3	USAID Trip to Uganda, journal, 1992
Box 7, Folder 4	Family Health International (AIDSCAP) trip report, Robinson, V. Gene, 1992-07-06-1992-07-23
Box 7, Folder 5	Workshop on sexuality, NIH Ethics Advisory Committee, notes, 1992-10-03
Box 7, Folder 6	Meditations and sermons, National Training for Diocesan Leaders, 1992
Box 7, Folder 7	Meditations and sermons, Robinson, V. Gene, 1992
Box 7, Folder 8	"The Church and Sexuality: Can We Talk Here?", Robinson, V. Gene (Church of the Holy Spirit, Lake Forest, Illinois), 1993-01-23
Box 7, Folder 9	Sermon, Robinson, V. Gene (Church of the Holy Spirit, Lake Forest, Illinois), 1993-01-24
Box 7, Folder 10	Sermon, Robinson, V. Gene, ecumenical AIDS healing service (Trinity Church, Copley Square, Boston, Massachusetts), 1993-05-11
Box 7, Folder 11	Sexuality article for "The Witness", Robinson, V. Gene, 1993
Box 7, Folder 12	"God's vulnerability in our sexual choices" Robinson, Gene, "The Witness", 1993-05
Box 7, Folder 13	"Being Christian in the Age of AIDS", Bennett, Thaddeus and Robinson, Gene, 1995
Box 7, Folder 14	Speaking notes, St. Paul's School, 1997-02-21

Box 7, Folder 15	"Sexuality and the Household of God: Gay and Lesbian Issues", Robinson, V. Gene (Trinity Cathedral, Little Rock, Arkansas), 1997-02-01
Box 7, Folder 16	General notes, 1997-2000, undated
Box 7, Folder 17	"Journeys of Struggle and Growth", Robinson, V. Gene, speaking notes, Gay and Lesbian Association (St. Bartholomew's, New York, New York), 1998-10-18
Box 7, Folder 18	"Sexual Survival Kit", Robinson, V. Gene, 1999
Box 7, Folder 19	Sermon, day before Millennial March on Washington, Robinson V. Gene (St. John's, Lafayette Square, Washington, DC), 2000-04-29
Box 7, Folder 20	Sermons, stewardship, Robinson, V. Gene, 2000-2005
Box 7, Folder 21	Martin Luther King Day, prayer (Manchester, New Hampshire), 2001
Box 7, Folder 22	Commencement addresses, 2004-2009
Box 7, Folder 23	"Human Sexuality: God's Gift or Pandora's Box?", Robinson, V. Gene, lecture (Pacific School of Religion, Berkeley, California), 2005-01-25
Box 7, Folder 24	Notes from trip to El Salvador to do LGBTQ work, 2009
Box 7, Folder 25	"God Believes in Love: Straight Talk About Gay Marriage", 2010-2012
Box 7, Folder 26	We The People, Center for American Progress, autographed copy, 2014-12
Box 7, Folder 27	"Transgender Welcome: A Bishop Makes the Case for Affirmation", Robinson, V. Gene, 2016-01
Box 7, Folder 28	Presentation, Robinson, V. Gene, LGBT Health Forum, 2016
Box 8, Folder 1	"On America's Moral Highway", Robinson, V. Gene, 2017
Box 8, Folder 2	"LGBTQ History and the Christian Church: An Oral History of the First Openly Gay Bishop", Parker Dymond, interviewer, V. Gene Robinson, interviewee, 2020-02-09
Box 8, Folder 3	Samaritan Ministries, sermon, 2020-03-12
Box 8, Folder 4	College for Bishops: Living Our Vows, Robinson, V. Gene, journal, undated
Box 8, Folder 5	Unknown notes, undated
Box 8, Folder 6	"On Respecting the Dignity of Every Human Being", Robinson, V. Gene, undated

Box 8, Folder 7	"My Religion Stops Where Your Civil Rights Begin", Robinson, V. Gene, article, SAGE Matters magazine, undated
Box 8, Folder 8	Journal pages, undated
Box 8, Folder 9	Self evaluation, undated
Box 8, Folder 10	"My Story", Robinson, V. Gene, undated

Series 5: General Files, Ephemera, 1965-2023, undated

Map-folder 46	The Sound of Music, motion picture poster, full sheet, 1965
Box 8, Folder 11	Integrity Eucharist, 1970-2017, undated
Box 8, Folder 12	Ephemera, 1976-2014, undated
Box 8, Folder 13	Silver Lake Conference Center (Sharon, Connecticut), 1977
Box 8, Folder 14	Reference file church/gay, 1985-2004, undated
Folder 47	"Good for the World" from "Open My Eyes", sheet music, "Songs of the 1987 Youth Event", framed presentation copy, 1987 Notes: This presentation copy of "Good for the World" is an original copy containing the original wording in verse 3 of, "Gay people working for the peace on this earth" that was later removed.
Box 8, Folder 15	"Sexuality and the Household of God: Gay and Lesbian Issues", conference (Trinity Cathedral, Little Rock, Arkansas), 1997-02-01
Box 8, Folder 16	Commencement 2000 (University of Vermont, Burlington, Vermont), 2000
Box 9, Folder 1	Information packet to the 74th General Convention, 2003
Box 9, Folder 3	Lambeth, 2008
Box 9, Folder 4	Spousenetwork, 2008
Box 9, Folder 5	The Shaker Table (Canterbury, New Hampshire), 2008
Box 9, Folder 6	Presidential Inauguration, ephemera, 2009-01-20
Box 9, Folder 7	"A Bishop for All People", program (St. Paul's Cathedral, Boston, Massachusetts), 2012-06-09
Box 9, Folder 8	Seventh-Gay Adventists, dvd and advertising, 2012
Box 9, Folder 9	Love Free or Die, 2012
Box 9, Folder 10	Australia visit, 2013-05
Box 9, Folder 11	Pacific School of Religion, 2013
Box 9, Folder 12	St. Thomas' Parish (Washington, DC), 2014

Box 12	Dreams Really Do Come True; The Wedding of David McCord and Stephen Hendrickson (Grand Wailea, Maui) photograph book, 2014-03-22
Box 12	McCord-Hendrickson Wedding (Grand Wailea, Maui, Hawaii) memory book, 2014-03-22
Box 9, Folder 13	Auburn Seminary (New York, New York), 2015
Box 9, Folder 14	"A Service of Thanksgiving and Remembrance for Matthew Wayne Shepard" (Washington National Cathedral, Washington, DC), 2018-10-26
Box 9, Folder 15	Foundry United Methodist Church (Washington, DC), 2019
Box 9, Folder 16	Chautauqua Institution, 2020
Box 9, Folder 17	LGBT History Month, poster, 2020
Box 9, Folder 18	"Holy Eucharist in Thanksgiving for the Ministry of Bishop Gene Robinson" (St. Thomas' Parish, Washington, DC), 2023-10-08
Box 9, Folder 19	Biden call, undated
Box 9, Folder 20	Church Education Center (Hartford, Connecticut), undated

Series 6: Publications, Newspapers, Pamphlets, and Programs, 1958-2017, undated

Scope and Contents:

This series contains publications, newspapers, pamphlets, and programs. The series is arranged

ntents: in chronological order.

Subseries 6.1: Publications, Pamphlets, and Programs, 1960-2017, undated

Box 9, Folder 21	Dorian Book Quarterly (San Francisco, California), 1960-04
Box 9, Folder 22	Messa In Onore Degli Apostole Pietro E Paolo, 1971-06-29
Box 9, Folder 23	The Contrast, a musical, script, 1972
Box 9, Folder 24	The Episcopal Church Foundation, Annual Report, 1976
Box 9, Folder 25	Praxis, catalogue, Hartford Seminary Foundation, 1977-1978
Box 9, Folder 27	"Youth Presence", General Convention, booklet (Denver, Colorado), 1979
Box 14, Folder 5	"Network" (New Hampshire) Province I Episcopal Youth Ministries Network Newsletter, 1980, undated
Box 9, Folder 28	The Living Church (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1982-03-14
Box 11, Folder 4	"My Name Is I AM," poem, Mallicoat, Helen, 1983
Box 14, Folder 7	Connections, Province of New England, The Episcopal Church, newsletter, 1989-1996
Box 9, Folder 29	The Parsonage News (San Francisco, California), 1989
Box 9, Folder 30	An Interfaith Service of Celebration, program, 1989
Box 9, Folder 31	Human Sexuality: A Christian Perspective, 1989-1992
Box 9, Folder 32	Homosexuality: Youth and Families, Pawkowski, Wayne, 1992-05-19
Box 9, Folder 33	Seminary News, General Theological Seminary (New York, New York), 1993
Box 9, Folder 34	Sermon, All Saints Sunday, Fowler, Anne C., Reverend Ms., 1995-11
Box 9, Folder 35	The Right Brain, A Liturgical CD-ROM for the Episcopal Church, 1997
Box 9, Folder 36	The Kalendar, newsletter (St. Paul's Church, New Hampshire), 1999-04

Box 9, Folder 37	Paths of Love and Faithfulness, Griswold, Phoebe W., 1999
Box 10, Folder 1	People, magazine, 2003-08-18
Box 10, Folder 2	Newsweek, magazine, 2003-08-18
Box 10, Folder 3	Time, magazine, 2003-08-18
Box 10, Folder 4	The Christian Century, magazine, 2003-08-23
Box 10, Folder 5	The Advocate, magazine, 2003-09-16
Box 10, Folder 6	The Living Church, magazine, 2003-11-23
Box 10, Folder 7	"The Frontier of Sexuality," Jones, Stephen D., 2004-12-01
Box 10, Folder 8	Next, magazine, 2007-09-07
Box 10, Folder 9	The Advocate, magazine, 2007-09-25
Box 10, Folder 10	for the BIBLE tells me so, Mendoza, Helen, book, 2007
Box 10, Folder 11	Watershed News, Piscataquog Land Conservancy, 2008-03-2008-04
Box 10, Folder 12	GQ, magazine, 2008-07
Box 10, Folder 13	Middlebury Magazine, 2008 Winter
Box 10, Folder 14	Out, magazine, 2008-12-2009-01
Box 10, Folder 15	PW Publishers Weekly, "In the Eye of the Storm", 2008
Box 10, Folder 16	"Behold Our God Our Defender," McCabe, Michael, 2010
Box 10, Folder 17	Metro Weekly, magazine, 2012-05-10
Box 11, Folder 6	Melbourne Community Voice (Melbourne, Australia), 2013-05-15
Box 10, Folder 18	Out Smart, magazine, 2013-09
Box 10, Folder 19	Metro Weekly, magazine, 2015-04-02
Box 10, Folder 20	Heros Gala, Historical Society of Washington, DC, program, 2015-06-03
Box 10, Folder 21	Rhodes LGBTQ Forum, 2017-02-24-2017-02-26
Box 10, Folder 22	Gay Fathers of Greater Boston, undated

Box 10, Folder 23	"Coming to Holy Cross From the Roman Catholic Church", pamphlet, undated
Box 10, Folder 24	"Coming to Holy Cross From Protestant Traditions", pamphlet, undated
Box 10, Folder 25	System Theory: Lecture and Overheads, undated

Subseries 6.1: Newspapers and News Clippings, 1958-2015, undated

'	,
Box 13, Folder 1	News clippings, 1958
Box 15, Folder 1	News clippings, 1974
Box 15, Folder 2	News clippings, 1975
Box 15, Folder 3	News clippings, 1976
Box 13, Folder 2	News clippings, 1977
Box 15, Folder 4	News clippings, 1977
Box 9, Folder 26	Articles and clippings, 1977-2012, undated
Box 13, Folder 3	News clippings, 1978
Box 15, Folder 5	News clippings, 1978
Box 15, Folder 6	News clippings, 1979
Box 15, Folder 7	News clippings, 1980
Box 13, Folder 4	News clippings, 1981
Box 15, Folder 8	News clippings, 1981
Box 13, Folder 5	News clippings, 1982
Box 15, Folder 9	News clippings, 1982
Box 13, Folder 6	News clippings, 1984
Box 13, Folder 7	News clippings, 1988
Box 15, Folder 10	News clippings, 1988
Box 15, Folder 11	News clippings, 1989

Box 15, Folder 12	News clippings, 1990
Box 13, Folder 8	News clippings, 1992
Box 15, Folder 13	News clippings, 1992
Box 15, Folder 14	News clippings, 1993
Box 13, Folder 9	News clippings, 1996
Box 15, Folder 15	News clippings, 2003
Box 11, Folder 5	News clippings, 2003
Box 15, Folder 16	News clippings, 2010
Box 13, Folder 10	News clippings, 2013
Box 15, Folder 17	News clippings, 2013
Box 15, Folder 18	News clippings, 2015
Box 13, Folder 11	News clippings, undated
Map-folder 1	The Boston Globe (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-06
Map-folder 2	Concord Monitor (Concord, New Hampshire), 2003-06
Map-folder 3	The Daily Telegraph, 2003-06
Map-folder 4	The Jessamine Journal (Nicholasville, Kentucky), 2003-06
Map-folder 5	New York Times (New York, New York), 2003-06
Map-folder 6	The Union Leader (Manchester, New Hampshire), 2003-06
Map-folder 7	The Boston Globe (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-07
Map-folder 8	Christian Science Monitor (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-07
Map-folder 9	Concord Monitor (Concord, New Hampshire), 2003-07
Map-folder 10	The Guardian, 2003-07
Man folder 11	
Map-folder 11	New York Times (New York, New York), 2003-07

Map-folder 13	The Boston Herald (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-08
Map-folder 14	Burlington Free Press, 2003-08
Map-folder 15	Christian Science Monitor (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-08
Map-folder 16	The Chronicle (Commonwealth of Dominica), 2003-08
Map-folder 17	Church Times (London, United Kingdom), 2003-08
Map-folder 18	Concord Monitor (Concord, New Hampshire), 2003-08
Map-folder 19	Episcopal Life (New York, New York), 2003-08
Map-folder 20	Keene Sentinel (Keene, New Hampshire), 2003-08
Map-folder 21	New Hampshire Episcopal News, 2003-08
Map-folder 22	New York Times (New York, New York), 2003-08
Map-folder 23	Rutland Herald (Rutland, Vermont), 2003-08
Map-folder 24	Star Tribune, 2003-08
Map-folder 25	The Times, 2003-08
Map-folder 26	Union Leader, 2003-08
Map-folder 27	USA Today (Tysons, Virginia), 2003-08
Map-folder 28	Berlin Daily Sun (Berlin, New Hampshire), 2003-09
Map-folder 29	Concord Monitor (Concord, New Hampshire), 2003-09
Map-folder 30	Episcopal Life (New York, New York), 2003-09
Map-folder 31	New Hampshire Episcopal News, 2003-09
Map-folder 32	Concord Monitor (Concord, New Hampshire), 2003-10
Map-folder 33	Foster's Daily Democrat (Dover, New Hampshire), 2003-10
Map-folder 34	Lexington-Herald Leader (Lexington, Kentucky), 2003-10
Map-folder 35	Union Leader, 2003-10
Map-folder 36	The Boston Globe (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-11

Map-folder 37	The Boston Herald (Boston, Massachusetts), 2003-11
Map-folder 38	Concord Monitor (Concord, New Hampshire), 2003-11
Map-folder 39	Monadnock Ledger (Peterborough, New Hampshire), 2003-11
Map-folder 40	New Hampshire Episcopal News, 2003-11
Map-folder 41	New York Times (New York, New York), 2003-11
Map-folder 42	Union Leader, 2003-11
Map-folder 43	USA Today (Tysons, Virginia), 2003-11
Map-folder 44	Valley News (Lebanon, New Hampshire), 2003-11
Map-folder 45	Assorted Newspapers, 1973-04-22-2015-12-03

Series 7: Photographs and Audio-Visual Materials, 1952-2019, undated

Subseries 7.1: Photographs, 1952-2015, undated

Scope and Contents:

This subseries contains photographs of V. Gene Robinson in early life, events, and social gatherings. There are photographs of the Robinson family and with both of his spouses Isabella "Boo" Martin Robinson and later Mark Andrew. There are numerous photographs of Robinson's consecration as the ninth Bishop of New Hampshire in 2003. Each photograph is accompanied by a description written by Robinson. This subseries is arranged chronologically, with undated following.

	3
Box 16, Folder 1	Robinson, V. Gene and Easter Bunny, 1952
Box 16, Folder 2	Elementary school class (Nicholasville, Kentucky), 1953-1954
Box 16, Folder 3	Cub Scout troop, 1956-04
Box 16, Folder 4	Robinson, V. Gene, high school yearbook photograph, 1965
Box 16, Folder 5	Robinson, V. Gene, studio portrait by Edward Vantine (Hamilton, New York), 1968-1970
Box 16, Folder 6	Robinson, V. Gene, conducting the Sewanee college band, 1969
Box 16, Folder 7	Papal audience (Rome, Italy), 1971-06
Box 16, Folder 8	Robinson, V. Gene and Isabella (Boo) Martin, wedding day, 1972-08-26
Box 16, Folder 9	Graduating class, General Theological Seminary (New York, New York), 1973
Box 16, Folder 10	Ordination to the diaconate of Louise Muenz, 1974-12-21
Box 16, Folder 11	Rehearsal town play (Temple, New Hampshire), 1976
Box 16, Folder 12	Sign of the Dove Retreat Center (Temple, New Hampshire), 1976-1977
Box 16, Folder 13	Robinson, Boo and V. Gene with cider press, 1977-10-15
Box 16, Folder 14	Robinson, V. Gene, 1981-04
Box 16, Folder 15	Episcopal Youth event, 1982
Box 16, Folder 16	Robinson, V. Gene, General Convention, 1988
Box 16, Folder 17	Robinson, V. Gene, 1989
Box 16, Folder 18	Andrew, Mark and Kallman, Sandy, 1996

Box 16, Folder 19	Atwell, Mary and Frankel, Nancy, and Robinson, V. Gene, 2000, undated
Box 16, Folder 20	Cronhardt, Bruce, and Robinson, V. Gene, 2003-01-19
Box 16, Folder 21	Robinson, V. Gene, preaching, 2003
Box 16, Folder 22	Robinson, Charles and Imogene, Robinson consecration, 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 23	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 24	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 25	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 26	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 27	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 28	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 29	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 30	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 31	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 32	Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 33	Charles, Otis and Robinson, V. Gene, Consecration (Whittemore Center Arena, Durham, New Hampshire), 2003-11-02
Box 16, Folder 34	Class of bishops and spouses, 2003
Box 16, Folder 35	Human Rights Campaign (HRC) dinner, 2004-10-12
Box 16, Folder 36	National Gay and Lesbian Task Force Award; Andrew, Mark; Robinson, V. Gene; and Robinson, Ella, 2004
Box 16, Folder 37	General Convention, 2004
Box 16, Folder 38	O'Donnell, Rosie (left) and Birch, Elizabeth, 2004
Box 16, Folder 39	Christie, Marge and Robinson, V. Gene, 2004
Box 16, Folder 40	Karslake, Dan; Anderson, Russ; Andrew, Mark; Robinson, V. Gene (Saint Barthelemy), 2004

Box 16, Folder 41	Carnival (Saint Barthelemy), 2004
Box 16, Folder 42	Sweden, 2005-11
Box 16, Folder 43	Boyd, Malcolm and Robinson, V. Gene, 2005
Box 16, Folder 44	Integrity, Eucharist, 2006
Box 16, Folder 45	Fenway Community Health, men's event, 2007
Box 16, Folder 46	Robinson, V. Gene and Andrew, Mark, civil union, 2008-06-07
Box 16, Folder 47	McKellen, Ian and Karslake, Daniel, For the Bible Tells Me So, London premiere, 2008
Box 16, Folder 48	Canterbury, England (United Kingdom), 2008
Box 16, Folder 49	Boggs, Tim, ordination, 2008
Box 16, Folder 50	Obama inauguration (Washington, DC), 2009-01-24
Box 16, Folder 51	Tutu, Desmond and Robinson, V. Gene, 2010-04-26
Box 16, Folder 52	Baptism of Charlotte Fisher, 2010
Box 16, Folder 53	Shaheen, Jean and Robinson, V. Gene, 2014-01-30
Box 16, Folder 54	Easter Prayer Breakfast, White House, presentation photograph, 2014-04-14
Box 16, Folder 55	Easter Prayer Breakfast, White House, presentation photograph, 2015-04-07
Box 17, Folder 1	Bishop Gene Robinson Chapel (St. Thomas' Episcopal Church, Dupont Circle, Washington, DC), undated
Box 17, Folder 2	Brown, Dan and Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 3	Dallas Morning News, photo shoot, undated
Box 17, Folder 4	Dartmouth College students; Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 5	Donovon, Herb; Wolmsley, Arthur; Andrew, Mark; Robinson, V. Gene; Donovon, Mary; Eastman, Ted, and Wolmsley, Roberta, undated
Box 17, Folder 6	Eastman, Sarah and Ted; Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 7	Episcopal Church Provincial Youth Ministry Coordinators, undated

Box 17, Folder 8	Episcopal Youth Event (EYE), undated
Box 17, Folder 9	Gant, Robert and Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 10	Hood, Charlotte, undated
Box 17, Folder 11	Ifill, Gwen with Robinson, V. Gene and Andrew, Mark, undated
Box 17, Folder 12	John, Elton with Robinson, V. Gene and Andrew, Mark, undated
Box 17, Folder 13	Jersey, Jean; Nichole, Catherine; Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 14	Kittery Point, Maine, undated
Box 17, Folder 15	Mutchnik, Max and Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 16	Mulligan, Jean and Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 17	National Gay and Lesbian Parents Coalition International, undated
Box 17, Folder 18	Night blooming cereus, undated
Box 17, Folder 19	Pride Parade (Washington, DC), undated
Box 17, Folder 20	Robinson family, undated
Box 17, Folder 21	Robinson, Boo and farm, undated
Box 17, Folder 22	Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 23	Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 24	Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 25	Robinson, V. Gene, undated
Box 17, Folder 26	Robinson, V. Gene and Mulligan, Jean, undated
Box 17, Folder 27	Robinson, V. Gene, presentation of Open Eyes sheet music, undated
Box 17, Folder 28	Robinson, V. Gene, New Hampshire Women's Prison (with liturgical vestments they crafted), undated
Box 17, Folder 29	Robinson, V. Gene, honorary degree ceremony, General Theological Seminary (New York, New York), undated
Box 17, Folder 30	Robinson, V. Gene, school photograph, undated

Box 17, Folder 31	Robinson, V. Gene, All Saints Chapel, University of the South, undated
Box 17, Folder 32	Robinson, V. Gene, teaching, undated
Box 17, Folder 33	Robinson, V. Gene with Sherrod, Kate; unidentified, and Russell, Susan, undated
Box 17, Folder 34	Robinson, V. Gene with Bishop Douglas Theuner, undated
Box 17, Folder 35	Robinson, V. Gene with clergy and cut-out of Bishop Edmund Browning, undated
Box 17, Folder 36	Robinson, V. Gene and Andrew, Mark, undated
Box 17, Folder 37	Robinson, V. Gene and Andrew, Mark, photo shoot proofs, undated
Box 17, Folder 38	Robinson, V. Gene and Buttigieg, Pete, undated
Box 17, Folder 39	Robinson, V. Gene and Schaller, Carl, undated
Box 17, Folder 40	Robinson, V. Gene, marching band, Lafayette High School (Lexington, Kentucky), photography by Bedford Studios, undated
Box 17, Folder 41	Saint Barthelemy, undated
Box 17, Folder 42	Thanksgiving, undated
Box 17, Folder 43	Three bishops, Harris, Barbara; Chane, John, and Robinson, V. Gene, National Cathedral (Washington, DC), undated
Box 17, Folder 44	White House Prayer Breakfast, undated
Box 17, Folder 45	Wolmsley, Arthur; Robinson, V. Gene, and Browning, Edmund, undated
Box 17, Folder 46	Unidentified, undated
Box 17, Folder 47	Lafayette High School Band (St. Petersburg, Florida) RESTRICTED, undated Notes: RESTRICTED ACCESS, permission must be obtained from donor before servicing.
Box 17, Folder 48	Hall, William Walter; Robinson, V. Gene; unidentified, Florida band trip, Lafayette High School Band, RESTRICTED, undated Notes: RESTRICTED ACCESS permission must be obtained from donor before servicing.
Box 18	Sabbatical, South Africa, photographs, 2002 3 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	Italy, photographs, 2002

	4 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	NGLTF Awards Ceremonies, Bishop Gene Robinson (Bruce Parker Photography), 2004-03-16 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	Photographs, 2004-10 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Picture with Elton John; House Renovation; Mark and Morgan; Gene and Morgan," photographs, 2004 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"The Rt. Rev. V. Gene Robinson, Church of the Holy Apostles, Pride March" (New York, New York) (Bruce Parker Photography), 2005-06-26 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Gay Pride (New York, New York), parade float with Gene, Ella, Mark", 2005-06 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Photos with President at Inauguration", 2008 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Mark and Gene civil union, party photos-nite before", 2008 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Morning after 2008 Civil Union, Breakfast at Bruch and Barry's", 2008 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	Lambeth, 2008 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Gene/Mark", undated 3 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Gene Robinson Wedding; Gene/Mark 4", undated 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"KIM PHOTOS", undated 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"All Saints Windows", undated 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"HRC Dinner-Jamee and Ella, Gene and Mark, family photo at Liz's wedding", undated 1 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	Elton John, photographs, undated

1 Electronic discs (CD)

Box 18	"Pictures" disc 1 through 3, undated 3 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	"Gene's Farewell", undated 2 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 18	Unlabeled CD, undated

Subseries 7.2: Audio-Visual Materials, 2002-2019, undated

Scope	and
Conter	nts:

This subseries contains audio-visual material in a variety of formats. Subject matter is centered around events honoring or with V. Gene Robinson. There is also audio-visual materials used for teaching, documentaries, and profile pieces.

leacii	ing, documentanes, and prome pieces.
Box 13	"The Consecration of V. Gene Robinson", 2003-11-02
Box 13	"The Diocese of New Hampshire IX Bishop of New Hampshire: The Investiture of the Rt. Rev. V. Gene Robinson", 2004
Box 13	"A Conversation with Bishop Gene Robinson: Reflections on the 2006 General Convention", 2006-07-14
Box 13	"The Rt. Rev. Gene Robinson: On the Road to Heaven", 2007-05-02
Box 13	Gene Robinson Consultation with Auburn Media, 2007-12-12
Box 13	"Fresh Air with Terry Gross: Faith, Reason & Doubt, Interviews on Religion", 2008
Box 14	"Im Namen der Bibel", 2010
Box 14	"The Official Inaugural Celebration", 2010
Box 13	"God Believes in Love," Gene Robinson, 2012
Box 14	Love Free or Die, 2012
Box 13	"Beyond Inclusion-Making the Justice Connections, Rev. Canon Gene Robinson: Between a Bishop and a Place: Navigating Life", undated
Box 14	CNN, The Daily Show; Today Show, undated
Danida Faldano	IIDana Bardanith Bishan Cara Bahirana II anadatad
Box 14, Folder 8	"Dean Beck with Bishop Gene Robinson", undated
Box 14, Folder 8	"St. Thomas' Parish Episcopal Church", undated

Box 18	"Gene Robinson Stories", National Public Radio, 2003 1 Sound discs (CD)
Box 18	British Broadcasting Company (BBC) Radio, 2008-06-15 1 Sound discs (CD)
Box 18	God Stuff, 2009 1 Sound discs (CD)
Box 18	First Comes Love, The Song, 2019 1 Sound discs (CD)
Box 18	A Conversation with Bishop Gene Robinson, 2006-07-14 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	"Gays in the Clergy", C-Span, 2007 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	A video introduction for The Rt. Rev. V. Gene Robinson, The Lambeth Project, Summer, 2008 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	20th Annual GLAAD Media Awards, Bishop Gene Robinson (full interview), Bishop Gene Robinson Honoree Package, 2009-04-30 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	20th Annual GLAAD Awards, Los Angeles, California, 2009-04-30 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	Dancing in the Temple, Right Reverend V. Gene Robinson, 7:15 p.m., Wednesday Night Service, 2010-03-24 2 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	Love Free or Die, Festival Cut, 2012 2 Electronic discs (DVD) (Running time: 83 minutes)
Box 18	Bishop Gene Robinson, Chaplaincy Endowment Fund, Review Edit, 2012-07-02 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	Bishop Gene Robinson, PRSA Yankee Chapter, Patrick Jackson Award, 2012-11-17 1 Electronic discs (DVD)
Box 18	An Act of Love, documentary, 2015 1 Electronic discs (DVD) (Running time: 86 minutes)
Box 18	Chautauqua People, show 67, 2019-06-18

1 Electronic discs (DVD)

	op Robinson, Lambeth Conference, rough cut, undated ectronic discs (DVD)
--	--